

**South Hadley, MA**  
**Bike-Walk Committee Meeting Agenda**  
**March 15, 2017; 7 PM**  
**South Hadley Public Library-Trustees Room**

NOTE: Not all the topics listed in this notice may actually be reached for discussion. In addition, the topics listed are those that the Chair reasonably expects will be discussed as of the date of this notice.

- Review Minutes of last meeting & BWC member clerk for 3/15/17 meeting minutes (**Margaret or Lucia?**)
- Toth Property Recommendations for trail paths
- Trek sub-committee
  - Recap of Feb. Maple Syrup Trek
  - March Bynan Trek
  - Continued discussion: September Special Trek
- Communications Liaison-Town Government Update
- Town Committees/Commissions Update
- River Roll & Stroll Event Update
- Administrative tasks
- Other Business (*including topics which the Chair could not expect to be discussed/considered as of the date of this notice*)
  - 3/2 Pioneer Valley Cycling Advocacy Gathering; update
  - *Town Reminder's* request: monthly BWC column
  - Future meeting: Bike Rack Location Recommendations in Town (Mike Sullivan request at Feb. meeting)
- Confirm next meeting date & BWC member clerk assignment
- Adjournment